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From: Barry Bryant (Generation - 6) [barry.bryant@dom.com]
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 4:18 PM
To: Patel, Chandu
Cc: Ross G Millikan (Generation - 6)
Subject: SSE Definition for NA3

Chandu, 
 
COLA Part 10, Section 1.1.1 provides a supplement to the DCD Tier 1 definitions. This supplement 
explains how the SSE is defined for NA3. This NA3-specific definition is applicable anywhere the SSE 
is referenced in DCD Tier 1. 
 
DCD Tier 1, Section 3.1 provides ITAAC for the design of piping systems and components. Section 
3.1 also lists the specific Tier 1 sections that address systems that are ASME B&PV Code Class 1, 2, 
or 3, and are subject to ASME (B&PV) Code, Section III, pressure boundary requirements. Each 
section includes ITAAC for the particular system. 
 
Please let me know if you need any additional information. 
 
Barry 
 
Barry C. Bryant, P.E. 
 

Dominion Resources Services, Inc. 
North Anna 3 Project 
804.273.3279 
barry.bryant@dom.com 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer 
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The 
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is 
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents 
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, 
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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